



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0

TEL: (867) 360-6338

FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓕᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᓂᓚᓪᓴᓪ

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: NWB5HAL0308

March 21, 2005

Philip Warren, DLCU Environmental Officer
Defence Construction Canada
350 Albert Street
Ottawa, ON K1A 0K3
Email: Philip.Warren@dcc-cdc.gc.ca

**Re: Approval of the Monitoring Plan for the Collection of Samples at the FOX-M (Hall Beach)
DEW Line Site, Required by License NWB5HAL0308-Type "B"**

Dear Mr. Warren:

The Nunavut Water Board has reviewed the "Proposed Monitoring Plan – License No. NWB5HAL0308" documents submitted to the Board on August 18, 2003 in accordance with Part J, Item 1 of your water license. The NWB herein conditionally approves the Plan, with the requirement that the Licensee provide to the Board, as an addendum to the approved Plan the following information, when said information becomes available upon completion of the remediation program:

- i. GPS coordinates of all surface and subsurface sampling points; and
- ii. Specific components of the visual, soil/water and thermal monitoring program;
- iii. Sampling frequency; and
- iv. Physical and chemical parameters for analyses.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail Jim Wall (Technical Advisor, NWB) at tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Philippe di Pizzo
Chief Administrative Officer

Cc: Stephanie Hawkins, INAC
Constantine Bodykevich, INAC Inspector
Scott Stewart, INAC Inspector
Colette Spagnuolo, Environment Canada
Tania Gordanier, Department of Fisheries and Oceans
Eva Schulz, UMA Engineering